
From: ROBERTSBRENDA [ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: e-filing (Dkt. No. 060285-SU 

Attachments: 060285.notice of substitution of counsel.sversion.doc 

Wednesday, July 25,2007 3:35 PM 

Ken Hoffman; Martha Brown; mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com; Patrick C. Flynn 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 
( 8 5 0 )  488-9330 

b. Docket No. 060285-SU 

In re: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Charlotte County by Utilities, Inc. of 
Sandalhaven 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached €or electronic filing is Office of Public Counsel's Notice of 
Substitution of Counsel. 

(See attached file: 060285.notice of substitution of counse1.sversion.doc) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Brenda S. Roberts 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

712 512 007 
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DOCKET NO. 060285-SU 
In Re: Application for increase in 
wastewater rates in Charlotte County 
by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 
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July 25,2007 

OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL’S 
NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL 

The Office of Public Counsel, by and through Charles J. Beck, Interim Public 

Counsel, hereby gives notice to the Florida Public Service Commission as to substitution 

of Counsel of Record in the above Docket. The following counsel should be substituted 

for Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel: 

Patricia A. Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Rm. 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

All notices, motions and pleadings filed in this docket should be served on above- 

referenced counsel and should no longer served on Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public 

Counsel. 

Respectfully submitted, 

s/ Patricia A. Christensen 
Patricia A. Chnstensen 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400 
(850) 488-9330 

Attorney for the Citizens 

FPSC- COMM! SSi OH C? EF”; 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 060285-SU 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the OFFICE OF PUBLIC 

COUNSEL’S NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL has been furnished by E- 

mail and hand delivery to the following parties this 25th day of July, 2007: 

Martha Carte Brown, Esquire 
Florida Public service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose Sunstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2 180 West State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FL 32779 

Placida HG, LLP 
601 Bayshore Blvd., Suite 650 
Tampa, FL 33606 

Mr. Patrick C. Flynn 
Utilities Inc. of Sandalhaven 
200 Weathersfield Avenue 
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714 

Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esquire 
Martin P. McDonnell, Esquire 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell 

215 South Monroe Street, Ste. 420 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

& Hoffman, P.A. 

s/ Patricia A. Christensen 
Patricia A. Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel 
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